ROOSEVELT SCHOOL SITE COUNCIL MINUTES

Attendance for Thursday, May 18, 2023

	<u>Name</u>	<u>Title</u>		<u>Name</u>	<u>Title</u>
х	Lynda Holeva	Principal	х	Nathanael Buckley	Parent
х	Dana DeGregorio	Teacher	х	Blythe Holden	Parent
х	Megan Cuevas	Teacher	х	Stephen Chen	Parent
х	Jennifer Goldman	Teacher	х	Miles Warner	Parent
х	Gerardo Rodriguez	Classified	х	Wendy Meyer	Parent

Meeting Called to Order:

Meeting was called to order at 3:19pm.

Wendy asked about the parent-student compact. She missed the last meeting, but Lynda will go over this with Wendy in the near future.

Approval of Minutes (Dana):

Name of Recorder submitting for review: Debbie Stern

Minutes were read by all Site Governance Committee members. Minutes approved for the April 20, 2023 meeting. Stephen made a motion. Wendy seconded the motion.

Debbie Stern is recording minutes for this meeting.

Review of Agenda: Lynda Holeva

PTA Report: Elizabeth Urquart

Camping on Campus this Saturday. 20 spots left. Close to 70 taken. Teacher appreciation next week. Grab and Go Breakfast this coming Monday morning. Volunteer Tea occurring this month. Spirit week is happening this month, as well. Fun Run happening in a week. Coach from LA Leggers coming to support. Running experts also involved. During the school day, so all can be involved. Volunteer base has really grown this year. Excited involvement. Calendar for next school year to be shared with staff

before end of year. Wants to confirm Pajama Night date is okay. Lynda will check with TK/K team. PALI Camp coming back.

SPSA Review and Finalize: Lynda Holeva

Shared STAR data and its relationship to SPSA goals. Maura Zagor will share progress on EL goal. Lynda shared common understandings around STAR results. Benchmark proficiency and state testing predictors. In August, when looking at CAASPP scores, we can determine how closely aligned are those results to SPSA goals.

STAR Early Literacy results were shared, looking at Fall, Winter and Spring results. Numbers reduced winter to spring as students must score higher to progress to next level on test. Wendy asked if these results seem consistent to what's been seen over time. These tests are timed, thus this may impact students. Additionally, younger students have little to no keyboarding opportunities and this may be a factor. Discussion about percentages of students testing. STAR Reading Proficiency shared for all students. This, along with other factors and tests, allow us to place students in LLI,

Review of SPSA Goals -

Goal 1 ... graduates are ready for college and careers. The SPSA document was displayed. Miles asked if 2nd graders are currently performing at 40% on STAR tests, is it a too-ambitious goal to assume 90% of students will move forward the designated reading levels? A fifth grade teacher wondered about the challenge of meeting these goals if we consider where students are starting?

etc.Conversation about numbers and changing levels of proficiency.

Discussion about reducing the 90% based on current information. Question about the use of F&P data to drive our SPSA goals. Question about data use to allow us to plan the SPSA goal percentage - hard to know how we'll achieve 90%.

Miles suggested keeping section"A" and for section "B" change the wording to: greater than or equal to 80% of all 2nd - 5th grade students will score in the tier 1 range OR will improve by 10% from the spring 2023 assessment data (whichever is LESS).

SPSA Goal 2 A-C

Discussion. Maura Zagor here to help. Lynda went over what she has written and whether or not this goal is realistic. What is not in here is how we reclassify students. We have a good track record for the work that we have been doing. We have 13 non-English speakers this year TK-5 and that number is going to grow next year.

Under Goal 2 A change OUR to ALL

SPSA Goal 3

Lynda talked about DEI work and family engagement and inclusive community. Students will demonstrate verbal and in writing understanding of their identity ... Jen Goldman elaborated on the work of our signature lens of DEI.

We want the DEI committee to be active and powerful on site. We want to use surveys to assess the comfort level of parents.

Parents on DEI committee could be invited to classroom observations.

Motion to approve SPSA by Lynda and seconded by Miles.

<u>Adjournment</u>: Motion to adjourn made by Wendy. Meeting adjourned at 4:48 pm. Next SSC meeting is scheduled for September 21, 2023.